Product Safety Recall

DY-MARK SILVER ZINC AEROSOL 400g (Sold at Bunnings Warehouse)

IMPORTANT REMINDER: Do you have a can of SILVER ZINC stored in your cupboard or shed? Purchased SILVER ZINC during October/November 2018 from Bunnings Warehouse and not checked the batch number on the can? At Dy-Mark your safety is our highest priority and we are publishing this recall **reminder** to ensure that you check whether the can of SILVER ZINC you have is subject to the recall. This is NOT a new recall but a **reminder** of the recall we commenced in November 2018.

NOTE: If you purchased SILVER ZINC from Bunnings Warehouse between the dates of 12th October

2018 to 22nd November 2018 please check the can carefully and locate the batch number which is on the top of the can. **Only batch number 37896 is subject to this recall.**

If you have SILVER ZINC which you purchased prior to 12th October 2018 or after February 2019 then this reminder notice is not applicable to you and there is no need for further action

PRODUCT CODE: 39054014

BATCH NO. 37896 (Please see image for location of batch no.)

Date of Manufacture: 10th-11th October 2018

Defect: Potential deformation and over-pressurisation of the can and its contents.

Hazard: Risk of injury, the cans may over-pressurise causing deformation and at worst case randomly burst, causing the users to come into contact with the product and potentially projecting components.

What to do: Cease product use immediately and isolate in a cool well-ventilated safe area away from direct sunlight or heat sources. Ensure that appropriate personal protective equipment, eye protection, face protection and full length clothing is worn if handling.

04607 37896 11/10/18

Disposal: Please do not return product to the place of purchase. If the can is empty place in your recycling bin. If the can is not empty, please contact our Customer Service Centre to obtain further instructions regarding handling and disposal.

Refunds: A full refund will be available from your retailer where you purchased the product.

Contact Details: Customer Service 1300 396 275 or email: sales@dymark.com.au or go to www.dymark.com.au

Dy-Mark Australia is committed to safety and wishes to sincerely apologise to our customers for any inconvenience caused.

See productsafety.gov.au for Australian product recall information